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Brussels, February 29, 2012
EAC approval to Danish application for NAC

Dear Madam, dear Sir,

The EAC welcomes the replies from DPA to the comments made by the EAC and now grants the
Danish NAC the permission to award the EuroPsy with effect from January 2012.

The EAC wishes to congratulate the Danish Psychological Association on the successful preparations
for the award of EuroPsy in Denmark.

The EAC apologizes for the delay in responding, due to unforeseen circumstances.
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Best regards,
(signed)
Ingrid Lunt
President EAC
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